FRANKLIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

LOCATION: Franklin County EOC, 120 County Way, Farmington
DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2025 @ 10:00 A.M.

The Franklin County Commissioners’ meetings are open to the public. This
meeting is also available virtually via Video Conferencing, Cloud Phone, Webinars, Chat,
Virtual Events | Zoom. Here is the meeting ID# 492 510 0482 passcode 030621.

Notice of Tax Abatement Appeal Hearing Buzzell vs. Town of New Sharon

RECOGNITION:
1. Communications

APPOINTMENTS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Administrator’s Report

Minutes

Treasurer's Report

Opioid Settlement Committee Up-date
MCCA Donation Acceptance

TIF Scholarships

Sheriff's Office — Bids for Fleet Vehicles
Jail — Transport Officer

. Jail — Mission Statement

10. Communications — Equipment Reserve Account Transfer
11. Disbursement Policy

00 NG N

OLD BUSINESS:
1. TIF Application — United Methodist Economic Ministry

MISCELLANEOUS:

WARRANTS: County AP, ARPA, Payroll, & UT

ADJOURNMENT:



Franklin County, Maine

NOTICE OF HEARING
STATE OF MAINE

Franklin, ss. Franklin County Commissioners

NOTICE OF TAX ABATEMENT APPEAL HEARING IN THE
MATTER OF: Petitioner Leland E. Buzzell v. Respondent Town of New
Sharon

Pursuant to 36 M.R.S. § 844, the County Commissioners will meet with the Petitioner and
Respondent on August 19, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. to hear the Petitioner’s appeal. The hearing is
open to the public and will take place at Franklin County Office, 120 County Way, Farmington,
Maine.

Notice of the time, place, and purpose of the Commissioners meeting shall also be given by mailing
by certified mail an attested copy of the petition and this Notice thereon, to the Petitioner Leland
E. Buzzell and Respondent Town of New Sharon, Board of Assessors c¢/o Kevin McCormack,
Assessors’ Agent, so that they may appear on the above at date be heard if they think proper.

Dated at Farmington, Maine this 1% day of July, 2025.

Amy Beéard, Franklin County Administrator

140 Main Street, Suite 3, Farmington, Maine 04938. (207) 778-6614

Tom Saviello Fen Fowler Tom Skolfield Bob Carlton Jeff Gilbert
District #1 District #2 District #3 District #4 District #5
Amy Bernard
County Administrator

abernard@franklincountymaine.gov




Town of New Shanon - EASTERN MAINE O44 -

PO.Box 7 8 APR 2025 PMZ L
11 School Lane

New Sharon, Maine 04955

LeLane Buzzeil
98 Amrs May . |
Gortam “ Zm_ OFOIF K. TIT- L5 _

e e

AOEE-2 L DRSS T byl fashats I gl oot



2> Town of New Sharon, Maine
Town Office / Assessor’s Office (207)778-4046

3/21/2028

Dear Mx. Buzzell,

This letter is in response fo the Apphcatmn for Abatement Form that you filed for a
“Prapeity that you own Iocated on Weeks Mills Road, New Sharon, Maine. You
mentioned that you are a Certified General Appraiser, and have been in the
business for 85 years. You also mentioned, that you have performed a xeview of the
recent land transfers, and in your opinion, the data did not support the 2028
assessed value of your property. For these reasons you are requesting an abatement
of$10,460 in assessed valuation.

I have reviewed your request and compared your agsessment to other similar
properties. In conclusion, the land sales that you included in the packet that you
supplied to me appear ic be further supportive of the Town's 2028 assessed value of
your property rather than supplying supportive evidence that the assessed value is .
too high, as you snggested,

My job as the Assessors Agent for the Town of New Sharon is to ensure that all
properties within the town limits are assessed with equity mind, and that similar
properties are assessed in the same manner. In my professional opinion this is the
case with your undeveloped property located on Week Mills Road. It is for this
reason that the New Sharon Board of Selectmen and Iwﬂl be dechmng your
Abatement request &t ﬂus time;" o

Sincerely,
Keavin McCormick, C.M.A.

Tovwn of New Sharon




w Town of New Sharon -

Application for Abatement of Assessed Value
{Title 36 M.R.S.A,, Section 841)

1, Appilcant’s Name jégmﬁ} P‘: @uz"zﬁw Date: __ 4 /_‘/g dgg 2.5
2. Property Address: WWEE KS Mirine. S Koo

Malling Addeess {IF differentk @ Sadvs (1pY , (o L M
3. Mayp & Lot oF Account Nu;nher: 56 = 1M~ O} Phone Number:
4, This Application is for the AL A tax yeor,

5. Total Assassed Value of Landﬁi&é‘_@_ Total Assessed Valus of Bulidllng: e DRI
ﬂn‘l‘ataiA;ssessed—Valuqof?ersaﬁ&!‘P?ﬁiﬁi’ty’?M" o
6. Abatement Amount Reguastad:

G Ll |

{the $ amount you wish your current assesced value to be reduced)*

~7. Reasons for Requesting Abatemeng {please be specific, attach add%ional sheets if needed):

*Dacumentaiion in Support of absterment request reguired

. i you submit 2n eppralsal you must submlt 2 “UCENSED APPRAISER AUTHORIZATION FORM”

Applications must be fited with the Assessor's Agent within 185 days from the date of commitment of
the tax to which objection is made, Fillng this abatement request does not suspand, stop, or exclude you
from paying your taxes on time prior to the deadline dates. Be advised that interest will accrue on
unpaid taxes, even during the Assessor's abatement review peilod, at the rate established at the annual
Town Mesting. :

-




s et

Rk Mmk‘f‘j\,g.a M

e ¢ A

&ﬁ Mﬂwmwww 59}6 ke AR -

] J"gc.;m:?‘m

o AN ozl E/M Sk, AN '

Ma}w N/t’&/ﬁf?ﬁ-# .,X\'Ws@am@» &elvzf;;_é«;m}ﬁ

%Aq M@gﬁgﬂl; M& e o MM&-G _,_ R—
lma:qbw SRk ol \A%QJ'-« FAL030. m%?—l%/

Tﬁ&eﬁwﬂféxxm IR CIVRER U e Y/ L ﬁﬁx&mﬁ.w

e wa@u\gk_kw.él_mm mm .)Qﬁ!:-gﬁ-a ‘QMM—V ,é-e.:lr

vf’?fm az;% Ao 2, 2BA I her D s . _wmmst@w_,.

rit rm it bRtk T

FUTVPUN .0~ T3 ;% !5&‘3’6/;25 e

lea7, 500 pos Ho Luko N

ot oarn. Qo7 Aheuld. \m_% M&&M; M

e 38,000 A fasrsn. phalaghe nomek....

_@. =% EPT TP VI SRR A

RN YL Y- S OTRNE VI S DU

(8.







" MLS #: 1540198 Gounty: Franklin T geasonal: No List Price: $50,000

Status: Closed Property Type: Land Originatl List Price: $50,000

Directions: 1.2 ta Lane road In New Sharon 4.85 acres with frantags on hoth roads
-#m===mﬁ=m‘——-—'—

]
map11-108- Rt.2 & Lane
road
New Sharon, ME 04955
List Price: $50,000
MELS#: 1549198
Aap dats 2024 Googlel

Land information ‘
Surveyed: Yes Waterfront: No Road Frontage &/ 1,661

Lot Size Acres 4.85 - Water Vews: Na Source of Road Frontage: Survey
Source of Acreage! Survey _ . Zaning: town

Mohkils Homes Allowed: Yes Zoning Qverlay: Unknown
Property Features ’

Utllities: Pole: by road; Utiltilss On: No Electric: No Elachic Roads: Pavad; Public

Driveway: No Driveway Ggs:  NoQas © Site:  Level; Woadad

Parking: 1 -4 Spaces Water: Nona; Well Neaded an Sile

Location; Near Shopping; Near Town; Rural Sewer: None; Septlic Naeded
Tax/Deed Information L

BookiPage . 3867180 Full T Amt/Yr: $864.771 2022 Map/BlockiLat: 11/i08-6
DeediConveyance Type Offered: Warranty ‘Tax ID: 11-108-NewSharonmaine04655
Remarks - '

Showing [nstructions: Call Listing Broker; Call Listing Oliice; Ematl Listing Broker; Show Without Notice; Sign on Property
Listing/Agent/Office Information

Internal List & List Date: 12i01/2022 Panding Date:  12122/2022

Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Dafte;

Agreement: Sall

Days On .19

Market:

= Name Primary Gell Fax E-mall

LAY Adran Hanls (D0OS52 ) 207-778-1444 207-778-1444 adriznhatris@hanisreslestate.net

1.O: Haris Real Estate (2084) 207-779-9000 - 207-778-9002

SA: Adran Hanis { 008552 ) 207-7178-1444 207-778-1444 adianharris@harmisrealesiate.net

802 Harrls Real Estate {2084) 207.779-9000 207-776-00862
Sold Information .
Appraiser Name: 888888 No Appralsal Closad Dater 01/12/2023 Seller Pald Closing Costs: No

Sold Terms/Other: CashiNot Applicable Closad Price: $42,500 Did Acres Change at Sale: Ho
Prapared by Mark Plourde on Thursday, December 19, 2024 3:19 PM. Fa 8; 7 ) / B
The Information on MLS listings has been assermbled Srom varjous sources of varying degraes of reliability. Any information that Is eritical fo your buying deglslon should
ke independantly verified, All dimanslons are approximate and not g:._taranleed. Copyrighf Maine Listings © 2024 and FBS. @

MAINE




IV HEE LFEldh nREPUTL

MLS # '154-5447 County: Frankiin Seasonal: No List Price: $28,500

Status: Closed Proparty Type: Lend Original List Price: $33,000
Diractions: Cape Cod Hifl road tumn fef onto Kimball pond road go 12 +/- mila proparty on left

73 Kimball Pond Road |-
New Sharon, ME 04855
List Prica: $28,500
MLS#: 1545447

Land information .

Surveyed: tInknown Watarfront: Mo Source of Road Publie

Lot Size Acres +/ 3.3 Water Wiews: No Frontage: Records
Source of Acreage:  Pubilc Zoning: a

Records Zoning Qverlay: Unknown

Moble Homes Yes

Aflowed:

Praperty Features »

Uslitias: Pole: By road - Elackric: No Elechlc Roads: Gravel/Dirt; Publie

Qriveway: No Driveway Gas: No Gas Siter  Rolling/Sloping; Wooded

Parking: No Parking Water: None; Privata; Well Needed on Site ’

Loxéation: Mear Town; Rural * Sewer: Nons; Gaptic Needed
Tax/Deed Information

‘BeoldPags 3531720t Full Tax Amtfyr: $288.0112022 Map/BlockiLot: 141173

Tax 10: 73Kimbatipondroadnewsharonmaine

Remarks .

Rematks: . Great area to have your home and short distance to Ri#2

Showlng Instructlens: Call Llsting Broker; Emall Listing Braker; Show Without Notlce; Sign on Property
Lisfing/Agent/Office Information

Internet List #; Flst Bate: 1011042022 Pénding Date:  12/20/2022

Lisfing Exclusive Right To Withdrawsl Date: Temminated Dafe:

Agreement: Sell

Days On il

Market:

Name Prirnary Gell Fax E-mall

LAz Addan Haris (009552 ) 207-178-1444 207-778-1444 adianhamis@harmisrealestate. net

L Hanis Reat Estate {2084) 207-779-9000 207-778-8002

SA:  Adrlan Hards { 008552 ) 207-778-1444 2077781444 addanharis@harrisrealestate.net

80: Hanis Real Estate (2084} 207-778-9000 207-778-8002
8old Information ' ’

Appralser Name: 888888 No Apprailsal Closad Date: 020272023 - Seller Pald Glosing Costs: No
Sald Terms/Other: ConventionaliNot Applicable Closed Price: $24,000 - Did Acres Change at Sale!'No
Frepared by Mark Plourda on Thursday, Decembsr 19, 2024 3:19 PA. #7425 / W

The Information on MLS Iistings has besn assembled from vatious sources of verying degrees of relisbility, Any Information thet Is cifioal to your buying daclston should
be Independentiy verified. Al g}mensfans arg approxlmate and not guaranteed. Grgpygﬁgh?]\;‘larne Llsﬁngs% 2054 angnFBS. @

M

Eféiiagt




. - . ¥R ras kil AW

MLS # 11673142 Gounty: Franklin Seagonal: No List Price: §39,000
Status; Closad Proparty Type: Land Qriginal List Price: $39,000
Directions: From RE. 2in New Sharon, tum onto Rt, 134 Weat-‘Gape Cod Hill Read, take first left and stay to your right onto Kimball Pond Read, property up
on left approximately 1.4 miles.” .

1310 Kimball Pond |

Road
New Sharon, ME
04855
List Price: $39,000 |:
MLS#; 1573142
o Hiap data ©2524
Land lhforination .
Surveyed: ) No Waterfron: No - Raad Frontage - 760
Lot Size Acras +/= 5 Watar Views: No : Source of Road Frontage: Seller
Saurce pf Acraage; Sallsr Zoning: per Towm
Mobis Homes Allowed: Yes Zorlng Ovariay: Unknawn
: Bank Ownad REQ: MNa
Propériy Features . :
Drivewsy: No Eriveway Electile: Other Electic Roads: GraveliDlrt; Public
Parking: On Ste Gag: No Gas Site:  Level; Wooded
Laocation: Rura! Water; None
Restrictions: No Restrictions . Sewer: None
Recreational Water: Nearby
View: Seenic; TreasiWoods.
TaxiDeed Information
Book/Page 11791144 Full Tax AmtfYr: $17 TBD Map/BlocldLot: 10127
Deed!conveyanca Tvps Offered; Warranty School Distrlel: RSU 09 Tax 1Dz 8 0kimballpondroadnewsharon04955
Remarks . :
Remarks: Gorgaous tract of fand with easy access to Farmington ar back to Augusta. Super house ot or great caihp lot. Nica hunting area

anid many lakes and ponds 1o fish. Part of a larger parcel, Camp and 7 acres also for sale to the right, see MLS #1578141, May
be dug wells on property, walk wlih cattion. Powsr at roadside, There's a 21 day right of first refusal to naighbors.

Showling Instructionst  Call Listing Broker; Emall Listing Broker; Text Listing Agent
ntestial Sellerwams of any passeible wells when walking the proparty, unknown if any. There are wells on adjoining lot. Power at

Remarks/Contingancy:  roadside,
Listing/Agent/Office Information

internal List #: ' Lisf Date: 0972512023 Pending Date: 101132023

Listing Excluslva Right To Withdrawal Date; Terminated Date:

Agreement; Bell

Days On 17

Market:

Name Piimary Gell Fax E-rmail

LA:  Dantel Mash (006221 ) 207-778-6333 207-779-6334 dnash@sandyriverrealty.com
Loz Coldwel Banker Sandy River Realty {1280) 2077786333 207-778-4686 '
SA: Danie! Nash { 006221 ) 207-77846333  207-779-6334 dnash@sandyriverrealty.com
50: CGoldwell Banker Sandy River Realty {1280} 207-778-6333 207-778-4686
Sold Information

Appraiser Name: 885888 No Appralsal Closed Date: 111612023 Seller Pald Giosing Gosts: No
Sold TermsfCther: CashiNot Applicable Closed Price: $38,500 Did Acres Change at Sale: No
Prepared by Matk Plourde on Thursday, December 18, 2024 3:18 PM. F 7, F00 / A

The: fnformation an MLS Ilslln%s has been assemblad fram various sources of varying degress of raliabili Anﬂnfcrmaﬂon that Iz eritlaal to your buyhn declsmn shou'd
ba Independently verified. Alt dimensions are approximate and nat guaranteed, Ccrpyﬁgh?MaIne Lislings ®& 2024 and FB3. Broker Attithution: 207-7/8-6333

=3

lnlx{?s

Nows Grtsoamod — S55000 /% pafu.




1 IR R PV

" MLS #:1560875 County; Frankiin Soasonal; Unknown List Price: 34,800
Btatus: Closed Property Type: Land Origlnal List Price: $40,000
Direciions: Leaving New Sharon headed to Augusta, top of Mile Hill on vour Haht, sign on property.

667 Mile Hill Road
New Sharon, ME 04955
List Price: $34,900
MLS#: 1569875
- 1ap rialn @RG24

Land liformation

Survéysail: Yes Waterfront: No Road Frontage +/= 295
Lot Size Acres th 311 Watar Views: No Source of Road Frontage: Survey
Source of Acreage:  Public Zonlng: None

Records Zoning Qveriay: No

Mobil: Homes Yes

Allowet:

Property Feafures .

Drivewsy: Gravel Elaciric: No Electtic Transportation: Major Road Access

Parking: § -~ 10 Spaces Gas: Mo Gas Roads: © Paved; Public

Location: Near Cauntry Club; Near Golf Water:  None Site: Lavel, Open; Well Landscapad;

Cuourse; Near Shopping; Near Sewer: Nonhe Wooded
Town; Ski Resart

Rastrictions:  No Residetions

Recreational Lakel/Frash Water; Nearby;

Water: River/Srook/Stream

View: Mauntaln(s); Scenle; Trees/Wootls i
Tax/Deed Information . 5&, fl
Book/Page/Deed: A362/65/Ad Full Tax AmtiXr: $334/ 2022 Map/8lockilot: 17iH1-1
DeediConvayancs Tyne Offered: Warranty . Tax 1D: NSHR-000015-000000-000011-000601
Deed Resfrictlons: Yes

Remarks ‘

Remarks: 1085 « This 3 acre lot is cleared and the driveway s in., Just 28 minutes to the Befgrade Lakes Region and 30 mintues to

Showing Instructions: ShowingTime; Slan an Praperty
internal i
Reimarks/iContingency:

Showing Remarks:
Listing/Agent/Oifice Information

Augusta, Build your dream home with a great view of Maines mountains!
Showingtims. Go and Show, No Notice Required, Refer to Listinig Agent.
Showinglime. Go and Show, No Notice Required. Refer ta Listing Agsnt.

infernal List#: 1055 List Data; 08/23/2023 Pending Date:  41109/2023
Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Dats;
Agreement: Sall
Days On 77
Market:
Name . Primary Cell Fax E-mall
LA: Justin Evans (022565 ) 267-864-3900 207.779-7784 jevans@aliledrealty.net
LO:  Alled Really {2643) 207-864-3900 2074742037
8A: Holly Lawrence (021901 ) 207-660-1707 2076801707 hollyhacskaylo@portsidereg.com
50:  Poriside Real Estate Group {3364) 207-607-5965 207-618-7612

Soid Information
Appraiser Name: 021760 Levi Bussault levi@apparoupmaine.com Closad Data; 12/2212023  Seiler Paid Closing Costs; No
Sold Terms/Other: ConventionaliNot Applicable Closad Price: $24,000 bid Acres Change at Sale: No
Appraiser Phone 207-400-
Number: 7766
£ 10,930 / he

Propared by Mark Plourds on Thursday, Decamber 18, 2024 3:19 PM.

Tha infarmation on MLS ilslirxgs has been asgambled from various sourees of varying dagra

be Independently verified. Al
M

jx)
W Llillag

imensions are approximate and not guaranitead, COpyﬁgh?Malne Listiings

es of reﬁahili%i gnﬂnfnrmaélgn that Is critical to your buying deciston should

and FBS.
&




" BLS #1603939 . Gounty: Frauklin M Seasonal: No
Status; Closad
DMractions: GPS Friend}

List Prlee: $25,000
Properiy Type: Land Qriginal Llst Price: $25,000

-

28 York Hill Road
New Sharon, ME
04955-3735
List Price: $25,000
MLS#: 1603939

; e Nesg deta 52074
Land nformation . . _

Surveyed: . Yos Waterfront: No Road Frontage +: 200

Lot SlzeAcreg #~1 A1 Water Views: No Source of Road Public

Sourcé of Acreagte: | Publio Frontage: Records

Records Zoning: Residential

Mobila Homas Yos Zonlng Gverlay: Na

Allowed:

Property Features

Drlvéway: No Driveway Electric: No Eleckic Roads: Gravel/Dirt; Public

Parking! No Farking Gas:  NoGas Sita:  Waoded

Location: Rursl Water: None; Well Neaeded on Site

View: . . Trees/Woods ) Sewer: None; Septic Meeded
Tax/Deed Information ,

Book/Page/Deed: 433715411 Full Tax AmdlYrs $3067 2028 ifap/BlockiLot: 17414
Beed/Conveyance Type Offered: Warranty School District: RSU 69 Tax 1D: NSHR-000017-000000-000014
Remiarks

Rermarks: Leve! lot located an a quiet road In Mew Sharon. Close to Farmington, the Belgrade Eakes area, and only 25 miles from

) Augusta. .

Shovilng Instructions: Show Without Nofice; ShowingTime; 8lgn on Properly

Internal Any offers woulid have to ba In the name as shown_on the deed, 'STRATA Trust Company Custodian, FBO Lauren Freeman,
Remarks/Contingency: IR 300002828 Appraval and signatucs of Trust Company is required for the sale.
Listing/Agent/Office Information . ,

tiernal List#: List Bate: 0941612024 Pending Date:  10/10/2024

Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Date:

Agregment: Sell '

Days On 24

Market:

Name Frimary Cell Fax E-mall

LA: BEica Dakymple (021269 ) 267-491-7146 207-401.7146 grica@lakehomegralip.cam

LO: lakehome Group Real Estate (3068) 2074852500

SA:  Merline Douglas { 014617 ) 207-4685-0138 207-485-0138 douglasteam@lakehomegroup.com

50: Lakehame Group Real Eslate (3068} 207-495-2500 ‘
Sold information ) ~

Appralzar Name: 888888 No Appralsal Closed Date: 111212024 Seller Paid Closing Costs: No
Sold “Terma/Other: CashiNot Applleable Closad Price: $23,000 Did Acres Change at Sale: No

Prapared by Mark Plourde on Thursday, Decamber 19, 2024 3:18 FM. & 7‘ /G / Bre
ing deckston should

The Information on MLS Iisﬁnggs has heen assemblad frarh various sources of varying de?rees of reliabillly, Ay Information that is critical to your bu*
e Independentiy verified. All dimensions ara approximate and not guarantead. Gapyright Malne Listings ® 2024 and FBS. Broker Atibution: Info@lakehamegroup.com

MAINE

Listiag




Town of New Sharon October 16, 2024

Board of Selectmen
11 School Lane
New Sharon, ME 04955

“‘?’?f%"y*?ﬁaffﬁ—fﬁ

Buzzell, Kirt B, & Kent A, e 3 :39 %}’"‘ ‘ﬁi Ai@’,,_ T
.Buzzell, Leland B , A
9B Amy'S Way T

Gorham, ME 85602

Dear New Sharon Taxpayer:

i —

L —t ———

The Town of New Sharon has completed a revaluation of all property for the April 1, 2024 tax rolls.
Shown below is the new value of your property, as established by KRT Appraisal. Your assessment
is based upon fair market value using sales in New Shaton from Apxil 1, 2022, through March 31,
2024, Please do not apply the current mil rate to your néw valué as the mil rate will drop to
account for the large increase in assessments.

If you feel the new assessment does nat reflect market value or have any questions, you will bave the
chance to talk with a KRT representative over the phone. Topies of discussion can include the
revaluation process, data on the property record card, the market value itself or any other information

as it relates to your assessment,

To schedule a mesting with a representative of KRT Appraisal, please call 1-855-228-4033 weekdays
from October 17th through October 25th, from 9:00 AM. to 4:30 P.M. Please keep in ritind that
operators making appointments cannot discuss values or data, The meetings will take place over
the phone with someone from KRT calling you at the number you provide within the hour block you

sign up for.

Viewing Tax Data at Home: If you like, you can view assessment information at the Town’s web
site or at www.krtappraisal.com. This site will show value summary and revaluation information.

ACCOUNT # 163
MBLU: 06-14-01 .
PARCEL LOCATION: Weeks Mills Road
T g T R

PREVIOUS ASSESSMENT:  $21,480 (¥ 6,336 /#=) D
NEW ASSESSMENT: $37,580 (¢ 1,086/ Heo )

a«vﬁ. P g e

Sy /OO i,
-9)"‘ -~ Y. ¥ ‘

ety
4.

,75..% 'a;wg{.ﬂ.-@







gzZie¢ 9Red
oLivee  goaser . aeeee  ewelr . 0 . ¥ iaqEzi audoisuyg 25508 ‘tendomspyo PEOHIIH WA T8 BOEGTY . BW
B N el = s e T L R o
Q00'SOT 0 pOO'SOT oo RC [TRsSEY EIRAIY PEOY WeKRIuURD so-gt 61
CLREF  DLYIET 0ngeer  0v9g Aneg ‘uapemn A uIREH0 peDy SE U g2 SLET Get
ooo¥s o 200 oo’ @ AuRg weRanty 1489 WD pect SHIe WRIA1D A &%
ore'a0E  orreeT oere i | Ryafty PiBuaneg |WenguEy 01T 8070 883
OBT'OLT  DOLMED ORI 00 . § epury 'saueyp 1 SsenL 'SR ooy WRyINLING 94 YOET 81
95's o osv's o0t . . SEDLT ‘sajieyn 1sewaly ‘Saeng HROY WEIURANY 2050 fald
5 R 4 R T 28R oo TRETD LRI T o 67
woEs . o 00083 0O'E3 T ¥ Uil eppuesn 4 U IR0 PRON T HOA §0-C3 e
OTTIEY  0OTUST - OLTPE o0 o YU o0 sepoy Istuenn peoyIEH Ponade0 YpT Q04T o8
Bk TG e T T I T R R T 2
oTe'art o €475 Gaeie QL - W UIaw ANIES peoyiecig Appnp 59 C¥ET - 08
opUttEe  ISTEZ . UEbeR b d i - waudazsig ‘stid peodisnal g8 I0OTPE BLE
GRE'HT  guwss oo ol 3 SEwegL faseD fepopaals 8 THSEE 74
UBL'SS  QbYEYE o'y o8] - 4 U Kol g fapElg ey e 98 2561 e
QUS'85E  0OG'0uE o6’ Ly o's AUESNS PO TR BiEpenag peoyfnsnp] T4 5B 84T
O55'88T 05V'SET 00%'rS og'] i SRHENC SUYUAIS {ROY PUOd REOWILY PUS  €B-DT SLT
OEO'ZRT  0OUo'EsE LTy . S SN £T08 askideg - SEESIHY SULY PUY uNeNjg totndes peoHARSIDU] 562 9T PLT
0220 Q az'es : suuy*osindsg e 'damdes PEOH JBLNG SEHOLS a4 et
ai8YS ore'e o03%3 008 . i 4 Uesng naqdmes Fyeq0Y RqdED PROYUSIEAYES 28 G030 TLT
we'ZE 0 orze - 0eg : & 9he Rayreal ke ARany P SR/ ORI S5ET 3
aoy've a 00T o0 2 O ARSI ke Apseoi FEON U2 TOY 65T 172
082’8 o 09Les SayeR AT HBUkEMm e PR0Y B SO04T &
0412 0 wree oF 2] (I ‘PrelEaRng pRogAnstpty 882 160 51
o0Y'se o +QUEEe T+ 0" oL 1,581030 5101 peo ARSTIpU] 50-8%°3F L8t
098'93%  00L'SIE waw'er - oge *1, adisn usIap pect ARSARUY 86T ~ OOrEHET oal
006’22 o 006'4s -, dp sy o fizesap enbensyy, PRo USRS TF0 get
_tog'se 8 006'58 05" o )  Aussrer 'anbepiauy PROY Usiel JES 3550 L
HTEE o e By @u@@;ﬁ = ARUEGY ey WUy B UK Yiewng PRoYShi s I0-Hal 29%
QPS'LPE TEy'SL Nl 7 05y s D oupRieg NemEng ' BRIy ‘ezzng FROM SHUeH HUAtS TR =
e 0 dos'vE o0 . D4 PiENTINg peay Ansnpug ZE-TL 9t
0L/t oRe'as Bl nOire £3D] "plotpenng peqy AsTpi OSR CO-STET e 12
OVB'SSr  vedREy gzo0'oe oo QBN PRIFTING PUOY AUSHRUE £6T  TOCBTL 6st
QLB'ZY  OBLULE ova'ad T 1 enysor ‘unay JEpuewly ‘Maanng peog ARsnm 88 00-ETZE 828
08g'sry Gar'tte ohr'as ot o JEMIL AU AiES pElRsNE geoy Aysnplg 95 55T 21
LT ' (1A iy prTer Y] T AR AP Ie T praRa e Lt GOl [i=4 8 ET
Ssv'eir  gEiOEY - oplteg oL R fieltos ‘pleg 2y Preg pROYIBH UM 582 SETT S5T
QT2 obE QLOT I8E L BASHAL PIEILETING § AN SR, R AR pIRjaRNE FROYARSApUL 98 F9-T0 ¥ET
ase D o5 T el . T e BT gL i) PROY B0 | GE-T0 T
oogEtr [Veangc] 155 uey’ : {51ey52 8317} "5 PLEK] YRHIng pROYBOBN ¥4, ¥EIS 19
0528 3 Q0B'ZE oo’ 5 3 BRUSE ‘MEiAng peny Ansrpll £ TO«DCE 51
ez e GO ord TG B FECRER AR - S T
CEG'ZY oy o0a'an b’ Iansmy] fog LMK ‘weumg pEOY IAWGCSUeRg §5F  S5PT art
QEESTZ OES'28T 058’5 7} o vuskeD Wiy IHEMET G pECY UMOIG 1A TE  TQVTHEC arr
QLTSS oma'tyi g vL9 | ¥ 2S5 "pUeinog ¥ e ‘prenad PEOYURME £2Z  (EEL LPT
AWWRAITQL  ameAlGmE  SNEAPUET GRSy JIUMD EUDIEG FUEY UMD aulz WS #15  01dER WwnosIy

-

JoGquUIng SUNOSSY A SemeA pesotion]

UL UDIBYS AN JO URIDL



. # ) o8 G

&, 238 i: &
é{:’ ‘?_ :5;-% »;Z:ﬁé‘:ﬁmmw;wn N

2 %#‘Pﬁﬁw%

Acres: 3.3%

Map/Lot 06-14~01 Book/Paga 32493P101
——Hocabion "—Weeker MiLIE-Road ™~

bill to the current owner.

on the unpaid balance.

el

~ Withouwt State Aid to Education, State Revenue Sharing, and State Reimbursement for the
Maine Homestead Exemption, your tax bill would have been approx1mately 67% higher.
~If you sold your property after April 1, 2024, it ia youx obligation to forward this

~ As of 01/18/2025 interest at the rate of 4% per year oxr part thereof will be charged

~ Send a stamped self-addressed envelope for a return recelipt.

~ Any PAST DUE amounts are NOT included in this bill. All payments received are required
~te be applied ta tha oldaat outstanding tax due,

~ Bonded indebtedness is $953, 851 as of 10/08/2024. _

~ THIS IS THE ONLY BILL YOU WILL RECEIVE FOR 2024 REAL.ESTATE TAX.

~ New Sharon Town Office: 207-778-2046

email: townclerk@newsharon.maine.gov

2024 Real Estate Tax Bill

Assessment. 37,580

Exemption : it
Taxable 37,580
Rate Per $1000 ©10.500
409,62

Payment bue 1/17/2025 409 62

New Shardn

-Please nake cfiecks or money orders payable £o

RSUI9 40.00% 163,858 |Town of New Sharon and mail to:
County Tax 7.00% 28.67
Town of Hew Sharon '
+ e e - PO Box' 7
Wew Sharon, ME 04855
BRI JA
MN/A

2024 Real Estate Tax Bill
Account: R1i63

Name: Bnzzell, Kirt B. & Kent A,

Map/Lott 06-14-01
Location: Weaks Mills Road

Plaaze remit this portion with your fimet payment

1/17/2025 409.62

First Payment




. Buzzell, Leland E

Tovwn of New Sharon October 16, 2024

-Board of Selecimen

11 School Lane

Mew Sharon, VB 84355

&
e &, L
7 ?W N

Buzzell Kint B, & Kent A,

9B Amy'S Way e
Gorham, ME 85602 '

Dear New Sharon Taxpayer:

—_— m——

e

The Town of New Sharon has completed a revaluation of all property for the April 1, 2024 tax rolls.
Shown below is the new value of your property, as established by KRT Appraisal. Your assessment
is based upon fair market value using sales in New Sharon from April 1, 2022, through March 31,

o Tea ) ‘s 3 3 Ly 1 [ PR, - zar B
2074 Tloaco ria nni appiy the guerani Wil Fae f0 VoI 58w VAIES 58 the mid rxde will dyop o

e ae A

account for the large increase in assessments.

T€qu fapl the now astasement does not reflect market value or have any questions, you will have the

AF ¥y LALLes

[[ A Srmmaaandaiioa czar tha mhans Tcpics of dicongsion can tncluds the

P oiremm fm A . ~ BTHE
BB 0 LA VPTG 4 Pkl phidbadtdioll Vi VAL Mo paizies
revaiuaiivn process, dais on the propeiy iscord vard, the markot valuc isel or any other information
as it relgtes 1o your assessment.

Ty et darlen A amabfene vy it b casessandndlan A TRT Avees 1cal slaps- ~211 % Oz A ANTY cornnVedern
: PO -a
e SN A RE A AL TERA TATA

Malr LT o Pk s o

e s s uimma e e oo -

Jemnen Ten wadsard dhnt

~ e 1 ) UL A 4 W £l
IE1PsdE 4 2MLMNITE L pA33 l_g_nll_n_gsi_l LN TIL I 2.‘;;11!. RANIRIA renwr g magraa tar
U PRI\ TR

you provide within the hour block you

SN 1+ R, e P

. L - © e am B ————— —aa Bl .. -
Qperalors Imaxtig t_ti':})umil HELN okl daenmss vakes &

the phone with someone from KRT calling you at the munber
sign up for,

Viewing Tax Data at Home: If you like, you can view assessment information at the Town’s web
site or at www.krtappraisal.com. This site will show value suminary and revalwation information.

ACCOUNT # 163
MBLL: 06-14-01 .

PARCEY T NOATIOYN. Weelke Wil Roard
e T e N
PREVIOUS ASSESSMENT: $21,480 (¢é,33¢ /=
. . PN o B
FMEW ASSESSMENE: $37,568 L@ 7,0 ey sy
- /6, T r_w_;;;....... D




BRI Osreg

. UCIBYS MIN
0%5 pum ey
O URAPANS S g Bi :
URWARHILT JeT 6ee  SeanyiEoL > pUE1 Rz i) FY SBpETE
925 opuDI R m uﬂnﬁz.hw oy T GNgS BRST
15 SN IWEH - FosfL 3o Apegey iy aing
ot % i — d - /T
[FEM Bl H _
! ; L) Sy ' 5 oG SRSy naufisse
uwu.sa EM.MM o (e assiez oygg R P : oau 1005
i i = % & MM&%E& ayeronay", WSt SIRA'T um_m g oy dey wmmcmﬁ mm_q vm _.wm_aw mﬁmumz
©"2: POGMPIEH'SE . il Amrn ey Jop sheleoe pagsnipe pue ahusyp Bui R0
Ot revm—E % e e UMBLERIYG Y23 prunssy| "9dBU U0 Afjeraoe s pue § dep uo peoeid ADSE0E sem 90
R s % S ) ESE YAMIAZ SHION
aImsegze % i Eaau.az”_mﬁ % BPFE RMITY
PHEILLTE; = Pa511 TON'ST Bupuzd
OF pum e H BRI IO 2T 5 PURT I/a'8 Gupengs
WMM —— a 2950 0151 8 Rp0's ERTY
UTING IR 3994 alenbsg j004 arenbs a1y LR T Rt
eds uxdeyy % ko JE 0T aeq uoRdpEo:as 212G/ ON
USEEYg U 44 B o
SR0E % LR FNSERIET =2 SRS 2 = X
deys /s L) V2SS
Audesbodo g % B GERET 2jRg 9jes
i T %o FS-PUrTT 7] ¥ PO, :Ag p& Olradsug
el S I Yo USRI TT
Sapa) Y T v rry Uﬂh._.. o YA Nyl uu..
Souanyuy Sousny A0 3004 301y N oy e
. o :
e pusy oy poRRd'T
b Pons
o P
DE® 77 oas'sg 0 0 085’28 bTOT —— p—
TE'S. 08Y'IT 9 0 08t"1z2 i T [PMBNGS ST
) r , , wodsszy, [T BLLUEL,
08%'1¢ G O 08F'12 FZ0Z
0812 2 0 08¥'12 Reciiza SRR
i - k A
08V 1T 0 o 08¥'12 &I s wﬁ.” mﬂ.““m
08p'1E 0 0 0gp'Tz 810z | Beabee smopdv st
08p'Te 0 H Br' 1T 407 Aydelfiodal,
8F'1e Q 0 0ay'1e 910z
08v'1T 10 0 | osvrz STO7 s
) -
JBric ¢ ¢ s Y10z I MCIRUS AN T 38 U Aoz
a1 0 0 0BT Stoz a TOL0N O T0tdgered
s : 3 TOVELION 15T
G8P1Z 0 I 08+ T1e 10T PRy wieylasy
U8¥'T2 0 2 08912 1102 wE« 26
[e10} Wiaxg sBuspling pueT =T SOHENS  poouOyBmEN .__mﬁmm .
E } PI0DSY JUSUISSOsSY Req AEdorg Vv WESR P=0d;
LAV ATATARA T 0 1 pe) PEOY SN S¥OBM  UoREnaT £91  qunoI0Y

104190 07 deN



I FRUSIILE? % ot
YT IWTEE o [
THBLIRERE UNUT L % %
BuRymEAD LIST'92 d
T ABg Bl e % %
FEYS BT o5 %
SBRRE SR P
104 Uil PIETZ MM .mw
A0 BurR) UaGOTTZ ]
Als 27 9 28 % %
As HE B TS % %
Aos it v P ;
& ARG FUYL'E # & 20k
wesg A amy g | STHEA PUNOS “ung sAd | puos | BpRID | SN JEIA 1
WK AIS SUGHT SjUHEaAOIOT 7 SDUIDINGING ‘SUCIH{2PY
5 ARO'S  quevarg peoz/ez/1  peladaul 2eg
‘T WEWRSES  BAREREYE
K1 Pz JRMO'E
M[EBUIEI S =007 LoRELIo)LE 5 g FES
6 FRMAMERG  PRMBRIPE] ‘& 5 dieqy
| TRWETS [esrya g 3 * AQT
kA LEegy  Jojmiup 0 5. 18500 1om
pan Nt 700 THepg 0 ST 4 s iy
3 BUON'G  UEODUTT] NS 9 RS
'S MEEWREE  uojeenT k] BUON'S W3 2N
'L SMADG UNE DUONTD A U N P U s R o
AU * Ipa KNI 0 Tnauascy
%00T OGS 9% U 5 SEI'S  DICEHAT
BUGNG  ouwoys sHEURDE 2 @ mIT
wiafueyg W W Y POOIWE RO
Samod aN's deEcry dusgzury a Sapdan & 0 Logupunag
FUCN 5 apa) [ELoRung 0 S NORY . 0 DFFRO.LCH IR9A
YEO0T __Rous) 9 FATY 0 Seq JiE # o g 1eas
Db poos g ‘sl 0 Sued IInd # D_WAULS - hAD
S poos'a B ) SUOapEg ] DI, 05
E=y) +BAyg JESZ a Soay # U UL ST A5
SNL By J00'T NG E] adaL Pl B oogeds T FAWE
0 uompuoo| 3 b lexdisrz k| pooms EHST
0 [updiong} s % TS WIPOR'E S5 ydweTy RN
SURE'S  SpREDWY IR I a =4 (shpeg g9 scEng jooy
SRIDDITE ROV PR JT WCH'S g s} piy'e R T e R
't BPROEY  EpRIS ST 8 % fOALT T AT CEOLMTTE
%04 Juped g apen 2 [3A0ADE WSPOR'T { ALY 1T e I9un
FaQ % fRgsmun n SRS AR Y05 GTnSe =
- aUows '3 patdders NS El i WE 0 ST B Ay
'8 k| AnEIHE k] '5 kadengg & 579 £E
A - IndT 4 I R Bluset ] SET'S [44
i 4 _soRmnsur TUCN & Yo __ BFAL oz 2, STY 1T
BUON'e b U4 e zr 1eM/TE WSy 1] SHINS
‘e yEsids u T TE AT L swnd Hg a SRR
‘¢z Y [y UE BT mepewOY iRy TOMHT © s Budas
o o 183H aN's Vit SEMH'T | PwBlRErET T3 agdey
‘5 k| oad'g O %007  SOALWSH| sBemonr  dumwely tPLEd Al
k] 5 bepeury [ 185H Ak eiesrar 3ds LPURY'E
¥4 k] JEjah T 00 epRmsgul  JEN0's  uOSlEDS I
8 ok o Bujary hwisg 35 a2z Dwspng
LA ILATAN I 0 p1eny PEOY Sl oM UoED £9T NG TO-+1-00 107 dely

UoIBYS MO



Franklin County Commissioner’s Hearing
Leland Buzzell V. Town of New Sharon

08/14/2025

{ would first like to note that the Town of New Sharon is fresh off a full Town-wide revaluation performed
by a company cailed KRT Appraisal, this revaluation company comes from Haverhill, Massachusetts and
they have a great deal of experience in this field. The new assessed values that were a product of this
revaluation were first used for the 2024 tax commitment. The last revaluation prior to this one, | betieve,
took place for tax year 2007, As a result, the real estate valuations throughout the Town saw substantial
increases for the 2024 tax year.

The Town of New Sharon received a packet in the mail from Mr. Buzzell, a Certified General Appralser
with 55 years of experience, dated 2/14/25 which included an Application for Abatement for a Land Only
Parcel of which he owns (Map 08 Lot 14-01). Also included in the packet were copies of five MLS listings
of which Mr. Buzzell referenced as "supportive data” (He specifically noted that this was not an official real
estale appraisal).

One of the MLS sales referenced is a 3.11 acre “Land Only” parcel at 867 Mile Hili Road which sold for
$34,000 on 12/22/23. This property is located in a less desirable neig kborhood according to KRT's Market
Sale Data and therefore a reduced land pricing schedule was used for ALL land parcels focated in this
"Neighborhood" ta account for that, which is commeon practice in Municipai Reai Estate Assessing and
was exercised in KRT's new land pricing schedule.

Another MLS sale referenced in Mr. Buzzell's packet is.a 5 acre “Land Only” parcel at 310 Kimball Pond
Road which sold for $38,500 on 11/16/23. This property is located on a dirt road and therefore has a
slightly reduced base lot value to account for that. This is common practice for displaying a difference in
assessed value between those properties with paved road access and the less desirable properties
located on dirt roads.

The Subject property is a 3.39 acre “Land Only” parcel on Weeks Milis Road (2 paved road) owned by Mr.
Buzzell (Map 086 Lot 14-01) which we currently have assessed at $37,580. | have reviewed the new land
pricing for this lot and there were na errors made during the data entry process for the revaluation,
everything appears accurate. | believe this to be a fair and equitable real estate assessment in
comparison to similar properties.

Perhaps the most comparable MLS sale information provided to us by Mr. Buzzell is the one located at
31 Lane Road, which reportedly sold for $42,500 on 1/12/23. This property is most comparable to the
subject property because in both cases the land value is priced the exact same way, both of these lois
are “undeveloped” lots located on “paved roads”.

Page 1



After carefully reviewing all of the information provided in Mr. Buzzell's packet | opted to call him on
3/13/25 to personally explain the new land pricing schedule created by KRT Appraisal for the revaluation
and more importantly the differences in the land pricing schedules from his parcel to other parcels that he
referenced in his packet. After an hour of detailed phone conversation, Mr. Buzzell indicated to me that he
understood all of the information that | had given him, however, he still disagrees with the newly created
value associated with his property. He believes that the fair market value of his property ("in his
professional opinion") should be $27,120, | informed him that the assessment on his property was done
correctly according to the new land pricing schedule provided by the revaluation company and used to
price all of the land throughout the Town of New Sharon. Mr. Buzzell then indicated that he is interested
in pushing this discrepancy to the next level, specifically, he would like a hearing with the Franklin County
Commissioners. He has asked for an Abatement of $10,460 in assessed valuation which equates to
$114.01 tax abatement. His abatement request was denied by the Town of New Sharon, who believes
the assessment to be accurate as delivered.

| am a Certified Maine Real Estate Tax Assessor and have been working in this field for the last 22 years.
I have worked as Assessors Agent in 35+/- municipalities within the State of Maine. | believe that the
most important duty of the municipal assessor is to ensure equity within assessments throughout the
entire town, which means that “like properties should be assessed similarly”. It is my opinion that, in this
particular case, the Town of New Sharon has done just that.

Kevin McCormick
Certified Maine Assessor #798

Assessors Agent
Town of New Sharon

Page 2



PR

New Sharan Valuation Report 2 » g:?») “S Y- '?P 02/27/2025
Name: Buzzell, Kirt B. & Kent A. AL I - -+ -3 W
Buzzell, Lefand E Map/Lot: ( 06-14-01 -

Actount: 163 Card: 1 of 1 Location: Weeks Millc Road
Neighbothood 5 NBHD 5

Zoning/Use New Sharon all

Topography /

Utilities /

Streat Street Surface

Reference 1 Old Acct 1620

Reference 2 Account: 0712000163

Tran/Land/Bldg QGO

18T 0 2ND 0

Exemption{s) Land Schedule 1

Land Description

Units Method - Description Price/Unit Total Fetr Influence Value
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped 31,600,00 31,600 100% ----- 31,600

2.39 Acres-Rear Land <5 2.500.00 5975 100%  ~-~--- 5,975
Total Acres 3.39 11,084.07 Per Acre Land Total 37,575

Calc. Land 37,580 Calc. Bldg 0 Total 37,580



Newv Sharon

UPDATEL> Valuation Report |

02/27/2025

e: Bowden, Michaet A Page 1
Bowden, Nancy L Map/Lot: 11-108-00
Account: 495 Card: 1 of 1 Location: 31 Lane Road
Neighborhood 5  NBHD 5 Sale Data
Sale bate 10/31/2016
Zoning/Use New Sharon all Sale Price
Topography / sale Type  Land Only
Utilities / Financing
Street Street Surface Verified Public Record
Validity
Reference 1 Oid Acct 1672
Reference 2 Account: 0712000494
Tran/Land/Bldg 000
15T 0 ZND
Exemnption(s) Land Schedule
Land Description :
Units Methad - Description Total Fctr Influence Value
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped 31,600 100%  -<--~-- 31,600
3.85 Acres-Rear Land <5 9,625 100% ~---- 9,625
Total Acres 4.85 8,500.00 Per Acre tand Total 41,225
e OutbuiIdingsl-hdditions/lmprovemenﬁs Percent Good Value
Description ear Units Grade RCN Cond Phy Func Econ Renld
Frame Garage 2024 832 C160 34445 Same 100% 100% 100% 34,445
Frame Shed 2023 120 C 100 1728 Ava. 98% 100% 100% 1,693
Quthuitding Total 38,138
Cale. Land 41,230 Calc. Bldg 36,140 Total 77,370



New Sharon Valuation Report 08/14/2025
Name: Hackett, Dustin T Page 1
Map/lLot: 03-04
Account: 257 Card: 1of 1 L ocation: George Thomas Road
Neighborhgod 5 NBHD 5 Sale Data
_ Sale Date 07/08/2022
Zoning/Use New Sharcn all Sale Price 33,000
'So?ography Roliing Sale Type La;ld Oniy
tilities . .
Financing Unknown
Street Paved Verfied  Public Record
Validity Arms Length Sale
Reference 1 Old Acct 1893
Reference 2 Accaunt; 0712000257
Tranfland/Bldg 060
18T 0 ZND 0
Exemption(s) Land Schedule i
, . Land Description
Units Method - Description Price/Unit Total Feir Infiuence Valye
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped Dirt Road 25,000.00 25,000 100% 25.000
4.00 Acres-Rear Land <5 2,500.00 10.000 100% 10,000
1.80 Acres-Next Acres 1.000.00 1.800 100% 1,800
Total Acres 6.80 5,411.76 Per Acre Land Totat 36,800
Accpt Land 36,800 Accepted Bldg 0 Total 36,800



M

New Sharon Vaiuation Report 08/14/2025
Name: Angell, Leeanne Page 1
Angell, Frank _ Map/Lot: 11-73-00
Account: 18 Card: 1 of 1 Location: 146 Kimbali Pond Road
Neighborhood 5 NBHD 5 Sale Data
Sale Date 02/02/2023
Topography ' '.
Ltilit Sale Type Land Only
Rilties Financing  Private Finance
Street Gravel Verffied  Public Record
Validity Arms Length Sale
Reference 1 Otd Acct 1018
Reference 2 Account: 0712000018
Tran/Land/Bldg 000
1T 0 2ND 0
Exemptan(s) Land Schedule 1
Land Description
Units Method - Description Price/Unit Total Fetr Influence Value
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped Ditk Road 25,000,00 25,000 100% 25,000
2.30 Acres-Rear Land <5 2,500.00 5,750 100% 5,750
Total Acres 3.30 9,318.18 Per Acre Land Total 30,750
Accpt Land 30,750 Actepted Bidg 0 Total 30,750



Newe.Sharon Valuation Report

02/27/2025
~Name: CRESPI, MICHAEL D Page 1
Map/lLot: 10-27
Account: 192 Card: 1 of 1 Location: 310 Kimball Pond Road
Reighborhood 5 NBHD 5 Salepata ——
Sale Date 11/16/2024
Zoning/lise New Sharon all Sale Price 38,500
To::!o.qraphv Rolling/ Sale Type Land Oniy
Ut“'t’.es / avel Financing Private Finance
Street Grave ' Verified  Public Record
Validity Arms Length Sale
Referénce 1 Old Acct 1961
Reference 2 Account: 0712000192
TranfLand/Bldg 000
15T 2 Z2ND G
Exemption(s) Land Schedule 1
Land Description
Units Method ~ Description Price/Unit Total Fctr Influence Value
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped Dirt Road 25,800,400 25,000 100% - 25,000
4.00 Acres-Rear Land <5 2,500.00 10,000 100% ---- 10,000
Total Acres 5 7,000.00 Per Acre Land Total 35,000
Calc. Land 35,000 Calc. Bldg 0 Totai 35,000



New Sharon Valuation Report

02/27/2025

=" Name: Strata Trust Co. FBO Lauren Freeman IRA Page 1
Map/Lot: 17-14
Account: 890 Card: 1 of 1 Location: 28 York Hill Road
Neighborhood 5  NBHD 5 Sale Data
, Sale Date  -frHRezt 1118/ /aey
_nggg‘gf; ‘;% If\lew Sharon all SalePrice  47500-  #m3 HA0
Utilities / Sale Type Land Only
. ’ Financing Unknawn
Street Street Surface Verified Public Record
Validity Arms Length Sale
Reference 1 Cid Acct 1128
Reference 2 Account: 0712000889
Tran/Land/Bldg 000
1sT 0 ZND 3
Exemption(s) Land Schedule 1
Land Description st
Units Method - Description Price/Unit Total Fetr Infiuence Value
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped Dirt Road 25,000,00 25,000 100% “u . 25,000
2.10 Acres-Rear Land < 2.500.00 5.250 100% e a 5,250
Total Acres 3.1 9,758.06 Per Acre Land Total 30,250
Calc. Land 30,250 Calc. Bldg 0 Total 30,250



New Sharon Valuatioh Repoit

02/27/2025

—rieme: ADLEY, AMY E Page 1
Map/Lot: 16-11-01
Account: 836 Card: 1 of 1 Location: 667 Mile Hill Road
Neighborhood 4  NBHD 4 e o e 73 ! i
| ML CIOY Less T NBID 5) o
- By s Sale Date 12/22/2023
Zoning/Use New Sharon all PP MATIELY Sale Price  34.000
Topegraphy Rolling/ : ,
e Sale Type Land Only
Utilities / . ; . h
Street Paved Financing Private Finance
Verified Pubiic Record
Vatidity Arms Length Sale
Reference 1 Old Acct 1912
Refarence 2 Account: 0712001275
Tran/Land/Bldg 000
157 0 ZND G
Exemption(s) Land Schedule 2
- Land Description
Units Method - Description Price/Unit Total Fetr Influence Value
1.00 Acres-Undeveloped 28,440.00 28,440 100% --—- 28,440
211 Acres-Rear Land <5 2,250.00 4,748 100% - 4,747
Total Acres  3.11 10,671.06 Per Acre Land Total 33,187
Calc, Land 33,190 Calc. Bldg ¢ Total 33,190



A/172622-31312023
Acoount 806 Street Mama
813 148 Swan Roac
133 8 lndusiry Foad
1248 113 Hampshire HILFocad
827 123 MercerRuad
i38 170 Glena Harris Hoad
1153 153 Howey Road
1162 Hovey Road
235 757 Mile Hill Road
740 332 |ndustey Road
335 350 MERGERRCAD
267 George Thomas Road
538 128 Intervale Road
477 381 York Hill Road
109 CAPE COD HILL ROAD
540 5% Fammington Falls Roacl
293 20 Faymington Falls Road
598 BLTTERFIELEY ROAD
626 331 Beans ComerRyad
188 297 SwanRoad
886 711 Cape God HWiRoad
144 FILAROSKA ROAD
383 6 Warer Street
18 146 Kimball Pond Road
1319 353 tansRosd
4ILIT023-3131/2024
Accourt SW  SireetMame
463 22 Starks Road
1265 LAKEVIEW DRIVE
417 36 Tavior Road
05 78E Mile HILRoad
633 26 Starks Road
216 &7% \MDUSTRY RO&D
1391 43 GLORIARDAD
428 217 Vienna Road
456 &4 Mile Hitl Road
1828 204 Kimbad Ponc! Road
1280 231 SwanRoad
48 Sanay River Road
826 867 Mile HiliRpad
28 248 SWANROAD
875 448 Beana Carner Aoad
41 5BZ Mercer Road
88 824 Mlle Hill Foad

Man/tat
16-15-01
0189
1730-02
11-88-00
1372
06-31
13-09
1814
228
19-64
{304
04-48
03-2¢
D465
0150
01-24
14-63
13-51
15-45,47
Q330
10-35-02
91.22
11-73-00
13-60-01

Map/Lot
91-80
17-30-08
1957
16-38
0158
14-18
03-34-02
02-50
11-103-08
11-70-00
18-30-a1
is-21
16-11-01
18-13
14-45
1g-47
172701

Acreage
.60
1.40
248
7.00
38.00
.50
42,25
5.48
1.40
1119
880
&.00
15.60
7.50
0.5z
9.61
2.80
3000
2.06
100
18.36
0.18
3.30
23.90

Acreage
055
253
1,30
2.80
0.82
4.27
2,03
264
.00

10,00
384
5.00
31
8.1

0.73
230

Total Value WBC

45,020
203,360
284,080
195,250

85,280

53,500
1iv], 550
297,750
224,770

42,930

36,800
229,750

31,580

39,650
180,530
224,640

27,000
205,450
194,710
182,080

48,360

60,460

30,760
271,540

Totat Value
213,320
28,830
151,160
226,090
203,200
46,080
131,540
223,980
154,900
103,470
184,540
38,750
33,230
38, 100
161,860
05,120
381,520

mmhmhmmmhhhmmm&mbmmmamu‘m

NBC

h&mmhmmmh#mmhhma\&

Town of New Shacon, Maloe
Titne Trending Aniglysis

SaleType  SalePrice SalaBate

e e i i L Bl TR C R LRI TR Py R

45,000
170,000
323,000
210,000

75,000

50,600
170,900
160,000
230,000

80,000

33,000
240,000

40,000

31,600
180,000
271,186

20,000
225,000
228,000
187,000

46,500

62,500

24,000
275,600

SaleType SalePrice

e RS LI CRPTR CRTE NS CR I 1Y

184,000

34,000
153,000
240,600
204,000

60,000
141,440
275,000
172,000
110,000
206,000

40,000

34,000

38,000
127,000
19,90
318,000

Sale Date

Bulding Styta
415/2022 Vacant Land
42772022 Comehttonat
5iBr2022 Cape Cog
B/2672022 Ranch
27022 CortagedCamp
53112022 Vacart Land
SIALM0LZ Coktage/Camp
6/8/2022 Cape Cod
8/17/2022 Ranch
6/28/2022 Vacant Land
748/2022 Yacant Land
#/172032 Ralsed Ranch
2042022 Vacant Land
W2L/2022 Vauant Lapd
§/23/2022 Ranch
107772022 Corverdence Storss

10/25/2022 VacantLand
111042022 GarisoniCelonial
1111872022 Ranch
1141872022 Contompgrary
11/22/2022 Vacant Land

12/7/2022 Two Famnily
IO YacaptLand
31442023 Ranch

Bullding Styte
4/18/2023 Ranch
§/12/2023 Vatant Land
51262023 Gonventicnal
643042023 Ranch
7i2142023 Corwentional
26120238 Vacantiand
712872023 Gottage/Camp
78112023 Ranch
Bi31/2023 Singlewide

10r13/2028 Double Wide

12643623 Ranch
14/8/2023 Vacant Land

12722123023 Vacant Lang

H16/2024 Vacant Land
1/20/2024 Double W(de
272024 Singlewide

2024 CapaCod

Year Built

a
i85q
2016
1982
a0

0
1570
1987
2010

Year Built

2006

1]
1904
1975
1900

o}
1920
1975

1984
2013

1833

02

SQFTLing Area

Median

o
1530
1200
1066

84
G
jclo:d
1633
1124

1020

BiS
1923
2460

1364

SQFT Living Area

Hedlan

iza0
Q
2080
1364
2037
0
720
12E0
868
1782
1008
0

1}

o
1404
924

Rafia Otd Vaioe

1.00

1o

.68

0.93

1.14

1.07

0.60

1.15
.88
072
112
095
.73
128
0.88
105
135
021
0.85
0.27
1.04
8.87
128
.92

0.95

Ratio
116
0.96
0.09
0,94
0.84
0,77
.53
0.1
0.90
0.84
.88
.84
D.93
1.0¢
L7
.BG
120

8.34

148,567
142,820
172,770
103,380
48,500
39,300
86,710
205,710
62,300
29,580
22,740
0,500
22,300
6,700
77,150
279,620
16,200
100,680
96,020
114,450
18,620
50,000
17,900
140,430

Oid Valua
116,330
16,400
136,270
177,260
91,300
23,240
18,760
124260
52,100
28,530
43,980
21,480
20,820
23,780
125,440
38,750
241,040



County Commissioner’s Meeting
Agenda Discussion and Analysis
August 19, 2025

Notice of Tax Abatement Appeal Hearing Buzzell v Town of New Sharon

RECOGNITION: Communications Director, Brad Timberlake, will present awards to his

staff.

APPOINTMENTS: None

Agenda Item: Administrator’'s Report

>

Page |1

We have received notification that Payment 3 from CVS in the amount of
$16,895.93, TEVA in the amount of $9,384.79 and a Distributor Payment 5 in the
amount of $32,199.16 have been sent out we will be receiving checks in the next
week or so. _

We have received confirmation and sent out Snow Contract Renewals for all of our
snow removal contractors for FY2025/2026.

The Sheriff's office has conducted interviews for the new Deputy position added
in the FY2026 Budget. Rex Schweighofer has been given a conditional offer for
this position.

The jail is filling 5 vacancies. Conditional offers have been provided to Benjamin
Blatt, David Drown, Zhoreen Malik, Eryn Laliberte, and Clark Kendrick (parttime).
They will be starting on August 25, 2025.

We have received confirmation from 4 out of 5 of our snow contractors confirming
that they will be renewing their snow contract with the County for FY2025-2026.
Contracts have been prepared and were sent out last week.

On July 7, 2025, the governor approved Bill 1287 regarding the Registry of Deeds
disposition of funds. Beginning September 1, 2025, through FY2027, Deeds will
pay over to the State Tax Assessor 90.8% of the transfer tax collected and 9.2%
will be retained for the county for reimbursement for services rendered. A copy of
Bill 1287 is in your flower folder.

A3 Communications has completed the project at the Courthouse. The Main Street
entrance to the Courthouse now is badge accessible. The door lock on the exterior
door at the Courthouse is scheduled to automatically unlock at 8AM and lock at



4PM. You are still able to use your badge for access to open before or after those
times as well.

Recommendation: Motion to accept the Administrator’s Report.
Motion to approve the hiring of Rex Schweighofer for the
new deputy position for Sheriff’s office.

Minutes: Provided to you prior to the Commissioner’s Meeting

Recommendation: Motion to approve July 29, 2025, Minutes.

Treasurer's Report: Included in the packet

Recommendation: Motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report.

Opioid Settlement Committee Up-date
Comments: The Opioid Committee met and reviewed the seven applications that were
received. The committee has recommended one application be accepted for funding, a

copy of which can be found in your packet. Sergeant Close will discuss the outcome of
the meeting and the recommendations from the committee.

Recommendation: None at this time
MCCA Donation Acceptance
Comments: The MCCA would like to donate $600 to Frankiin County to offset the cost

of hosting the July MCCA meeting at the EOC.

Recommendation: Motion to accept the donation of $600 from the MCCA to
offset the cost of hosting the July meeting.

Page}?2



TIF Scholarships
Comments: The TIF Committee has reviewed and made recommendations for the

scholarships which can be found in your flower folder.

Recommendations: Award TIF Scholarships

Jail — Transport Officer

Comments: Commissioner Fowler has requested this item be put on the agenda,
please see the enclosed cost breakdown for the Transport Officer that was requested in
the packet.

Recommendation: None at this time.

Jail — Mission Statement

Comments: Commissioner Fowler has requested this item be put on the agenda

Recommendation: None at this time.

Communications - Equipment Reserve Account Transfer

Comments: Communications is requesting $10,000 be transferred from their Equipment
Reserve Account to their Equipment and Services line to cover the cost of a new
recorder/logger that failed at the beginning of August. This system records all incoming
and outgoing phone calls and all radio traffic to all first responders in Franklin County. At
this time there is $55,215.10 in the Dispatch Equipment Reserve Account, $29,999.10 of
which is being used to cover the remaining balance for the replacement of the Dispatch
Consoles.

Recommendation: Motion to transfer $10,000 from the Communications
Equipment Reserve Account to the Equipment and Services line.
Disbursement Policy

Page |3



Comments: Each year, the Commissioners must review and approve the Disbursement
Policy. This policy allows for flexibility to sign off on WEX, retirement, payroll, credit card,
Health Trust and committed contract payments outside of the regular warrant schedule
to ensure bills and payroll are done on time. See the policy attached in the packet.

Recommendation: Motion to accept the Disbursement Policy.

OLD Business:

TIF Application — United Methodist Economic Ministry

Comments: At the request of the Commissioners, the Economic Ministry Wood Bank
was asked to consider a better-quality processor that would allow for more years of

service. They have complied and found a processor for $80,000 with a usage of 490
hours. A copy of their revised budget is included in the flower folder.

Recommendations: None at this time.

Page | 4



Commussioner’s Office

July 2025 Monthly Report

This month, the Commissioners® Office continued to support county operations by coordinating
departmental needs, processing administrative requests, and ensuring compliance with state and
local policies. Key administrative activities included budget monitoring, agenda preparation for
commissioner meetings, and coordination of personnel actions.

Significant time was dedicated to fulfilling sixteen Freedom of Access Act {FOAA) requests,
which required approximately 12 hours of staff time to complete. Staff also coordinated and
attended three onsite bridge meetings related to the two bridge projects currently under review,
working closely with engineers, contractors, and municipal representatives to address design,
funding, and timeline considerations.

The Commissioners’ Office also coordinated the MCCA Quarterly Meeting, held on July 9, 2025,
at the Franklin County Emergency Operations Center, providing logistical support and ensuring
the event ran smoothly,

In human resources, the department conducted one interview for a Sheriff’s Office Deputy
position, completed one exit interview, and facilitated one new employee orientation to support
smooth transitions into county service. Additionally, staff participated in one grant meeting to
review funding opportunities, compliance requirements, and potential project applications to
support unorganized territory initjatives.

The Commissioners’ Office also coordinated and responded to a Department of Labor inspection,
addressing identified issues and implementing corrective actions to ensure compliance with
workplace safety and labor standards. Staff completed wage and benefit updates for 89 employees
as part of the new fiscal year’s payroll adjustments.



PAM PRODAN, TREASURER — Report August 19, 2025, Franklin County Commissioners mtg,

Current cash and investment {CDARS} balances from trio-web.com Ledger Detail Report
General Fund Operating Cash $2,881,153.33

General Fund Payroll Cash $34,895.09

General Fund CDARS $0.00

ARPA Fund Cash $1,280,713.12

ARPA Fund CDARS 50.00

UT General Fund Cash $1,561,587.63

UT General Fund CDARS 50.00

UT TIF Fund Cash $1,622,181.36

UT TIF CDARS: $2,044,593.39

Interest rates

General Fund Operating Cash 3.50% 6/30/2025 All invested w/intrafi Cash Service at
Androscoggin Savings

ARPA Fund Cash 3.00% 6/30/2025 All invested w/ Intrafi Cash Service at Frankin Savings

UT General Fund Cash 3.50% 6/30/2025 All invested w/Intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin
Savings

UT TIF Fund Cash 3.50% 6/30/2025 All invested w/Intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin Savings
UT TIF CDARS: 3.85% 8/7/2025 invested at Androscoggin Savings

Town Tax Payments

County taxes are to be paid fifty percent (50%} on or before September 1, 2025, and fifty
percent (50%} on or before February 1, 2026. Pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. S 892-A, county taxes not
paid prior to the 60" day after the date for payment are delinquent. Interest begins November
1, 2025, and April 1, 2026. A total of5 4,814,386.00 will be due on or before September 1, 2025.
As of the writing of this report, 3 municipalities have made their first tax payments, totaling
$985,719.00.

Warrants

AP Warrants for signatures 8/19/2025 (amounts as of the time of this writing)

AP County Warrant $115,961.43
UT Warrant $567,903.28

Payroll Warrant $219,400.03



Jail Transport Position Cost Analysis (Including Payroll Taxes & On-Call

Pay)

This cost analysis outlines the annual expense of employing a Jail Transport
position, including salary, on-call pay, health benefits for a family, retirement
contributions, and employer payroll taxes.

Cost Component Amount
Hourly Rate $22.41
Annual Hours 2,080

Base Annual Salary $46,612.80
On-Call Pay $6,005.48
Total Salary (Base + On-Call) $52,618.28
Health Benefits (Annual) $30,997.92
Retirement Contribution (12.1%) $6,366.81
Payroll Taxes (7.65%) $4,025.30
Total Annual Cost $94,008.31

Note: The earlier calculation provided to Commissioner Fowler was calculated
based on the current Transport Officer, not bringing someone in at the base rate. We
did not have any internal applicants for the position, so we are hiring at base rate.
The calculation of On Call pay is split by 50% as the two Transport positions will
split the shifts.




Copied from an email from the Sheriff on 7/16/2025

Detention Center Vision Statement

The Franklin County Detention Facility envisions itself as a model for small county adult
detention centers, reflecting the highest values of our community. We are committed to
delivering fair, impartial, and effective correctional services that comply with state
standards while fostering a safe, respectful, and rehabilitative environment for all. Qur
facility strives to shift from a punitive model to a restorative one, guided by principles of
dignity, accountability, and evidence-based practices.

Through innovative programs supported by our BJA Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and
Substance Use Program {(COSSUP) grant, we aim to address the root causes of substance
use and reduce recidivism by aligning our work with the Sequential Intercept Model. We are
dedicated to enhancing access to treatment, recovery, and reentry services during the pre-
release phase—creating a continuum of care that extends beyond incarceration. By
implementing system-wide changes, building strong community partnerships, and
emphasizing staff development, our goal is to prevent overdose deaths, promote long-term
recovery, and support successful reintegration for every individual in our care.

Detention Center Mission Statement

The mission of the Franklin County Detention Facility is to protect the public by securely
and humanely confining individuals in a safe, structured, and cost-effective environment.
We are committed to ensuring appropriate supervision and care while upholding the rights
and dignity of those in our custody.

Through standards established by the State Department of Corrections, evidence-hased
programs, comprehensive behavioral health services, and the dedication of a well-trained
staff, we strive to address substance use, mental health needs, and other root causes of
criminal behavior. Our ultimate goal is to return individuals to society better prepared for
success, equipped with the tools to avoid relapse, reduce recidivism, and lead productive,
law-abiding lives.



Disbursement Policy

Purpose. This policy allows designated County officers (Commissioncrs), acting on behalf
of the full board of County officers, to review, approve, and sign the County Treasurer's
disbursement warrants, for wages, retirement submissions, and state warrants.

This policy is in addition to, not in lien of, majority power. Nothing in this policy is
intended to replace the authority of the full board of County officers, acting by majority
vote, to act on any treasurer's warrant, including warrants for wages and bencfits.

Delegation of authority. The following authority is granted with respect to the Treasurer's
disbursement warrants for County employee wages, retirement submissions, WEX
payments, and all credit card payments (to avoid late charges), and Health Trust
Payments, Committed Contracts (specific project) warrants only:

Current County officers. The County officers in office at the time of execution of this
policy are Robert Carlton, Thomas Saviello, Thomas Skolfield, Jeff Gilbert and Fenwick
Fowler.

Any one of the County officers named above may review. approve, and sign such warrants.

Effective date. This policy bccomes effective on the date indicated below. Copies. The Chair
of the County officers will furnish copics of this policy to the County Clerk and to the
County Treasurer. If the Clerk and the Treasurer are the same person, a copy shall nonctheless
be provided to that pcrson in each capacity.

Lapse. This policy lapses one year after its effective date, if not sooner amendcd or canceled.

Renewal. This policy may be rencwed at any time before its lapse. Thereafter, it may be
readopted at any time. Any renewal is valid for one vear from its effective: date unless a
sooner date of expiration is specified.

Reminder. If the County Treasurer is an elected official, the Treasurer is requested to provide
such an annual reminder.

Original. The Chair ol the County officers will maintain the original policy on file unless
the County Clerk is an appointed official, in which case the County Administrator/Clerk
shall maintain it on file if requested to do so by the Chair.

Adopted on: July 25, 2023



COUNTY OFFICERS:

Renewed on:

Attested:

Amy Bernard
Franklin County Administrator



Dear Vern, July 9, 2025

We are honored and humbled by your response to our grant request. | am so glad you spoke
about the processor, the one we had in mind would have been about $15,000 new but had
concerns about the size and durability. The commissioner’s offer was a perfect opportunity
to go bigger. | was able to find a 2011 Timberwolf Pro with 499 hours on the machine. The
new machine is averaging around $80,000.00. This wood processor comes with a conveyor,
4 and 6 way splitting wedges, bars and chains. The seller is pretty firm on his price set at
$38,000 but he has a 1 cord dump trailer that he would include bringing the request up to
$40,000. | brought a lifelong logger, woodsman, mechanic and equipment operator with
me, he highly reccmmended making this purchase. We took the opportunity by looking at
the whole plan again and rethinking a couple of things to make this a successful Mission
and a huge impact on low-income families in Franklin County. If we produce 300 cord of
wood and sell it for $250.00 per cord the income would be $75,000 annually, then to hire
two part time employees, purchase a truck and tractor we would be up and running. If
significant other grants aren’t available, our ability to purchase the equipment could be
compromised and we will have to seek sustaining funding. If we added those costs to this
grant, it would allow us to become self-sustaining. At the risk of being too greedy we
humbly ask you to consider the following: an additional $20,000 for processor, $10,000 2
part-time employees, $20,000 tractor, $30,000 truck, $5,000 fuel, $10,000 consultant. For
a total additional request is $95,000 or $145,000 total request. We know we still must raise
money for things like infrastructure (cement pad, pole barn, driveway} so we have a
consultant in mind we have been speaking with for grant writing and grant management.
Your generous offer of a larger grant has made it possible for us to get through phase 2 and
go directly to phase 3 with anticipated grants and corporate sponsors. It was anticipated
that we would need to buy a truck and tractor for next year, including it now would ensure
that we have the equipment that we will need next year without having another round of
requests. In other words, we could become self-sustaining with these additicnal requests
and be able to deliver discounted firewood to the peor, disabled and etderly in Franklin
County for the years to come. We thank you so much for considering this request and thank
you for your public service in a job that might prove at times to be less desirable than
others.

Sincerely,
JimWebster

Properties Manager



UMEM 2025 TIF Grant Request Overview

Update: 07/10/25
Grants/Contributions
Description | Dollars % Notes
TE b 140,000 | 21.1% TIF Grant % of total $572k Budget i
Masons 20,000 3.0%|Coordinated with Masonic Charitable Organization via local Lodges
Corp sponsors & Churches 52,000 | 7.9%|TBD
Total UMEM 212,000 | 32.0%| UMEM portion of Total $667K
WMCA collaboration 450,000 | 68.0%)30 dwellings per year @ $15k per dwelling, funding sourced by WMCA
Total Budget 662,000 | 100.0% UMEM & UMCA Collaboration
UMEM Phase 1 & 2 Costs
Description Dollars | %
Wood Processor & Trailer 40,000 |  28.6%
2 Part time employees 10,000 | 7.1%
Tractor 20,000 14.3%
Consultant P - 5,000 3.6%
Firewood 30,000 21.4%
Truck - 130,000 21.4%
Fuel/Oil 5,000 | 3.6%
Total Phase 1 & 2 cost 140,000 | 100.0%
21.1%
i Phase 3 Later i
Driveway/Groundwork 10,000 7.1%
Pole Barn g _ 7,250 5.2%
Cement Pad B 7,250 |  5.2%
Grapple 7,500 | 5.4%
Water and Electricity 5,000 | 3.6%
37,000




